
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ref:  FOI / 1880 

 

03 July 2018 

 

Ms  

MobileReclaim Ltd 

Windsor House Business Centre 

5A King Street 

Newcastle Under Lyme 

ST5 1EH 

 

Email: @mobilereclaim.co.uk 

 

Dear Ms  

Freedom of Information Act 2000 Request Contracts Tenders IT Products 

 

I refer to your FOI request as above and respond as follows: 

 

Request: 

 

1. Start and end date of any and all contracts; including any current or scheduled 

tenders, relating to the Recycling and Procurement of IT products involving 

equipment such as computers, laptops, mobile devices, mobile device 

accessories, printers, copiers, scanners, servers, PBX boxes, Teleconferencing 

equipment, tablets, point-of-sale devices and data storage. 

2. Start and end date of any and all contracts; including any current or scheduled 

tenders, relating to Data Eraser inline with GDPR requirements for, but not 

limited to, IT equipment (relevant products listed above), Mobile Devices & 

Tablets. 

 

Response: 

1. Derry City and Strabane District Council has an arrangement in place with 

European Recycling Platform (ERP) under a ‘Producer Complaint Scheme’, for: 

 Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment (WEEE) collected from Recycling 

Centres,  expires 30/6/2020 (Note this is a Northern Ireland wide 11 

Council tender) 

 For display equipment we have arrangements in place with ERP until 31st 

December 2018 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 For larger items i.e. Photocopies this is a Business to Business arrangement 

(i.e. if we purchase/lease a new copier for example, then a requirement is 

for the business to take away the old piece of equipment). 

 

2. N/A as Derry City and Strabane District Council does not have any of these 

contracts. 

 

If you are dissatisfied with our response you have rights of review and appeal; these 

rights consist of two review processes.   

 

Firstly our internal review procedure is available by contacting: 

 

John Kelpie 

Chief Executive 

Derry City and Strabane District Council 

98 Strand Road  

Derry       BT48 7NN   

Tel  028 71253253 or email john.kelpie@derrystrabane.com 

 

Secondly, you can appeal directly by contacting the Information Commissioner at: 

 

Information Commissioner 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow 

CHESHIRE       SK9 5AF   

Tel:  0303 123 1113 (local rate) or email: casework@ico.org.uk 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Head of Environment 
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